‘Spes Super Sydera, or Hope Beyond the Stars’
(Motto of Hull Trinity House )

Hull Trinity House

Rules of Hull Trinity House relating to the avoidance of collisions in the Humber, 1890 [C DPD/1/1/7/5]

T

TRINTTY -HOUSE HULL

- 20oth FEBRUARY, 1800.

R UL ED

made by the Corporation of the Guild or Brotherhood of Masters and Pilots,
Seamen of the Trmity House, in Kngston-upon-Hull, CONCERNING THE
LI GHTS to be carried by Vessels (except River Craft under 10 tons measurement)
navigating the Waters of the Rivers Humber, Ouse and Trent, and CONCERNING
the steps FOR AVOIDING COLLISION tfo be taken by Vessels navigating
such waters, sanctioned by Order w Council, of the 8th day of February, 1890,
and divected to come wnto operation on the 31st day of March, 1890, and to be

read 1 connection with the Rules approved by Order wm Council, of the 7th day
of March, 1887. |

¢ Fact: In 1810, the first lifeboat crew was appointed by Hull Trinity

o * % House to man a station at Spurn Point established by local parties
® with shipping interests




The cutter Trinity House ‘Zephyr’, 1830s [Lp.387.3 ZEP/l]
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Discussion of an agreement between Hull Trinity House and the Guardians
of the Poor responsible for the Hull Workhouse, 1773 [C BRX/25]
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Kingston Almshouse was
opened on Beverley Road,

House Rest Homes were

opened on Anlaby Road.

In order that Mariners may be able to distinguish Light Vessels, which may
be anchored in the Humber to mark the position of Wrecks, all Wreck-marking Vessels
placed in the Humber will have their top sides coloured GREEN, and will exhibit :—

When the Port of Hull
Society moved its

By Day—Three balls on a yard 2c feet above
the water:—two placed verfically on the side on which
navigating vessels may safely pass, and one on the other

orphanage to Cottingham

side.

Road, one of the houses

Pass on this side.

By Night — Three white fixed lights will be
shewn similarly arranged, but not the ordinary riding

light.

was named Hull Trinity

Mariners will thus know, on sighting a Wreck-marking craft, that she is

= U C <1810 = C C so employed ; and that they should pass on that side of her on which the two balls HOUSG Home 18 FECOgnlthn

~or two lights are shewn. : : :
ore maintained and staffec | .~ of the guild’s financial

Rules of Hull Trinity House relating to the avoidance of collisions in the Humber, 1890 [C DPD/1/1/7/5] Crest of Hull Trinity House, 1890 [C DPD/1/1/7/5]

contributions.

Fact: Various seamen’s almshouses were established by Hull Trinity House in the period 1786-1951, the first being on Trinity
House Lane



Bull Lightship on the Humber, 21 Feb 1974 [Lp.387.2 BUL/1]
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Trinity House was also

‘ An important aspect of safety work was the
responsible for raising awareness

maintenance and administration of lightships
amongst local seafaring families

and lighthouses.
of aid provided by the Royal

N W S B AR e R Fact: The "Bull” lightship was installed in the Humber by Hull
to assist children of seamen. Trinity House in 1832, and was the first such vessel in the river In 1832 Trinity House was responsible for

installing the ‘Bull’ lightship, the first lightship
' Spurn Lightship being towed in the Humber, 6 Oct 1986 [Lp.387.2 SPU/2] ' On the Humber.
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the guild established the first light float on the

Whilst Trinity House’s charitable and

educational work still continues today, authority

for the administration of the Humber and its

MG A& vy

grouads of of . . .
ff,‘?m““‘""“’f."; e navigational aids was transferred to the newly

the Clerk’s Office i this House. .

By order of the W orshipful the Wandem.&&.
gr JA.(E! ORBEI, m,

formed Humber Conservancy Board in 1908.




